g;?n:sg‘. Davis Farmstead Ca. 1850; 1884-ca. 1925
Urbana vicinity
Private

The John F. Davis Farmstead is centered on an 1884 frame house with a log
wing section which may have been built about 1850. The house has german siding
and segmental arched window and door openings and an extensive veranda an two
elevations. A scroll-sawn bargeboard edges the eaves and the center cross
gable on the main elevation. The associated outbuildings include a frame
smokehouse, a frame feed shed and a chicken house, a carriage house/garage, a
frame bank barn, a dairy barn and milk house, and a wagon shed/corn crib. The
outbuildings range in date fram about 1850 to about 1925. The bank barn is
probably an early 20th century replacement of an earlier barn on the same
site. The farmstead is a fair example of the late 19th centwry agricultural
camplex, retaining a good variety of damestic and agricultural outhuildings.
The dwelling is moderately significant in architecture for its exterior
appearance, which retains its original siding and principal features, although
the interior has been considerably altered. John F. Davis (1844-1928) built
the frame house about 1884 after occupying the farm in about 1875. Lewis F.
Ruprecht, a Frederick paper hanger, left a penciled signature and date of Sept.
10, 1884 on an upstairs wall. A carved board discovered in a chimney
reconstruction is inscribed with the name Sargent L. Saville, Co. K, 12th Req.,
and other figqures. Its origin is unknown, but it is apparently a Civil War
period artifact.
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John F. Davis Farmstead
Urbana

Frederick County

HISTORTC OONTEXT:

MARYIAND COMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA

Geographic Organization: Piedmont
(Harford, Baltimore, Carroll, Frederick, Howard, Montgamery
Counties, and Baltimore City)

Chronological/Development Period:
Agricultural-Industrial Transition, A.D. 1815-1870
Industrial/Urban Dominance, A.D. 1870-1930

Prehistoric/Histaric Period Themes:
Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Commmity Planning
Resource Type:
Category: Building
Historic Enviromment: Rural
Historic Function & Use:
Damestic/single dwelling/residence
Damestic/secondary structure/smokehouse
Damestic/secandary structure/other dependencies
Agriculture/subsistence/animal facility/barn
Agriculture/subsistence/storage/granary

Known Design Source: None
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State Historic Sites Inventory rbﬁ?r " DOE __yes X no

1. Name ¢(indicate preferred name)

historic John F. Davis Farmstead (preferred); Sunnyside

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 3029 Price's Distillery Road ____not for publication
city, town Urbana X vicinity of congressional district Frederick
state county
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
——— district —— public X __ occupied X __ agriculture —___ museum
X building(s) —X_ private —__ unoccupied ____ commercial —_park
— structure —_both —_work in progress — educational _X_ private residence
— site Public Acquisition Accessible __ entertainment —religious
~ ___ object —___in process X yes: restricted —___government ____scientific
— being considered ____ yes: unrestricted — industrial ____transportation
_x not applicable _  no ___ military ___other:

4- owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Verdi Farm Ltd. Partnership
street & number 3029 Price's Distillery Road telephone no.:
city, town Ijamsville state and zip code Md. 21754

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Frederick County Courthouse liber 1853
street & number 100 W. Patrick Street folio 229

city, town  Frederick state  MD 21701

6. Representation in Existing sistorical surveys

title

date — federal ___ state __county ___ local

—

~epository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. F-7-84

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent __ deteriorated ___ unaitered _X original site

X _good —___ruins _X altered — moved date of move
— fair —_ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

CONTRIBUTING RESOURCE COUNT: 8

The John F. Davis Farmstead is an agricultural camplex centered on a circa 1884
frame dwelling with a log rear wing which may date fram at least 1850 and its
associated damestic and agricultural outbuildings dating from about 1875 to 1925.
The outbuildings include a smokehouse, a chicken house, a feed shed, a carriage
house/garage, a bank barn, a wagon shed/carn crib, and a dairy barn converted to a
horse bamn. The farmstead is located on the east side of Price's Distillery Road
about 1 mile north of Green Valley Road near Urbana, Frederick County, Maryland.
The farmstead is located at the end of a driveway running northeast off the road
with the house at the eastern side of the huilding group and the outbuildings,
except the smokehouse, located south, west, and northwest of the dwelling.
Non—contributing agricultural arnd residential buildings are located on the larger
farm property, but not associated with the original farmstead. Dates of the
buildings are based on a dated interior inscription, architectural details, local
histories, land records, and historical maps.

The dwelling is a two-story frame structure facing west with a two-story rear
wing 1linking the 1884 part with the 1-1/2 story log structure on the east end of the
wing which was built possibly around 1850. The 1884 section has five bays and a
center cross gable with an arched 1/1 gable window. The exterior is covered wi’
german siding and the roof is standing seam metal with interior end chimneys. ..
one-story porch extends across the west elevation and the south elevation of the
main section and the two-story part of the wing. The porch posts are chamfered with
scroll-sawn krackets. The bases of the posts have been replaced in recent years,
duplicating the original materials and design. The deck of the porch is concrete.
The window and door openings have segmental arches and louvred shutters flank the
1/1 sash. The door has arched molded panels with a transam and sidelights. A
scroll-sawn bargeboard extends around the eaves of the 1884 section including the
wing. The north gable end has two round-arched 2/2 attic windows. On the south
elevation, the gable end has two bays on each floor with single panes in the attic
windows. The south side of the wing has three bays with a center entrance under a
two-light transam. On the north side of the wing, an original two-story open porch
has been enclosed and extended on the first story to form a modern terrace room.
The north side of the log section also has a modern extension incorporating a
bedroom. The exterior of the log section also has german siding and the south
elevation has a center entrance flanked by a 6/6 window. The upper level has a 6/6
window above the door. The roof of the log part is covered with corrugated metal.

The interior of the house has been considerably altered, with the removal of
sare interior walls and the relocation of the main staircase. One of two interior
features of interest are a section of a second floor plaster wall which was revealed
during renovation to have a penciled signature and date: "Louis F. Ruprecht, Paper
Hanger, Sept. 10, 1884", which is two years earlier than the 1886 date cited in
Williams & McKinsey's 1910 History of Frederick County. The 1906 Frederick City and
County Directory contain advertisements for Henry F. Ruprecht as a "Manufacturer of

(Continued on separate sheet)



8. Significance Survey No. p_7.g4

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion
—1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic ____conservation — law _____science
— 1500-1599 ____ agriculture —___economics — literature — sculpture
—__1600-1699 _ZX_ architecture ___ education —__ military ___social/
—_1700-1799 ____ art —__engineering — music humanitarian
X _1800-1899 ____ commerce — exploration/settlement ____ philosophy — theater
-x 1900~ —____ communications — industry —__ politics/government ____ transportation
____invention — other (specify)

Specific dates ¢, 1850; 1884 - C. ‘l%%lder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: _ A __ B xC _ D

and/or
Applicable Exceptiont: _ A B _C D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state xlocal

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The John F. Davis Farmstead is a fair example of a late 19th century farm
complex, retaining a good variety of outbuildings in both the damestic and
agricultural groups. All of the buildings have had saome level of alteration,
especially the dwelling, kut the exterior appearance of the buildings clearly
indicates their construction period. The house is also moderately significant in
architecture for its exterior style, a typical late 19th century mixture of elements
fram several historical sources, including the Gothic Revival and the Renaissance
Revival. The log section was undoubtedly extant in about 1875, when John F. Davis
(1844-1928) began farming the property, which had been purchased from William Price
"7 John's father Eli Davis in 1872. The tract "William and Elizabeth" was the
-ocation of several farms beginning at least as early as the 1790's and the small
log house was probably existing around 1850, but did not appear on the 1858 Bond
map. According to the 1910 History of Frederick County, John F. Davis called the
property "Sunnyside" and built the main section of the house in 1886, although the
interior inscription by Lewis Ruprecht indicates that it was built by 1884. In
1887-1888, Davis was appointed by President Grover Cleveland as inspector of cattle
in Baltimore. He also ran for Frederick County sheriff in 1905 and was the
doorkeeper in the State Senate for an unidentified period. The last of his three
wives, Felissa Magruder Davis, sold the property in 1928.
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10. Geographical Data

10 acres

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name _ Urbana, Md. Quadrangle scale 1:24000
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Approximately 10 acres centered on the main dwelling on Tax Map 97, Parcel 37

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitle Janet L. Davis, Historic Sites Surveyor

organization Frederick County Planning & Zoning Dept. date November 1993

street & number 12 E. Church Street telephone 696-2958

city or town Frederick state MD 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical T
Shaw House

DHCP/Di D

100 COMMLNTY PLACE
CROWNSVILLE, MD 21052-2028
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John F. Davis Farmstead Survey No. F-7-84
Frederick County

7.1 Description (Contimued)

Spring, Hair and Husk Mattresses, Upholstering in all its hranches, New
Feathers and Feather Beds always on Hand, Paper Hanging a Specialty, 31 East
Third Street, Frederick". Lewis (sic) Ruprecht, prabably a son of Henry, is
separately listed as a paper hanger. The Ruprechts appeared in directories
fram 1859 to the 1920's. The cother feature is a carved board discovered in the
reconstruction of a fireplace in the wing. The board is lettered "Sargent L.
Saville No. 1, ©o. K, 12th Reg." A scrolled design flanks the name and near
one end of the board is a pointing hand and the name "Peggy" and soame
unidentified vertical marks similar to hatch marks. No information about the
board has been discovered, either identifying the named persons or how the
board came to be used in the construction of the 1884 section. Further
research in Civil War records may provide information on Saville.

Damestic outbuildings:

Smokehouse: The frame smokehouse is located immediately northeast of the
modern bedroom addition to the log section of the rear wing. It has
weatherboard siding with a vertical tongue-and-groove door on the south
elevation and a second tongue-and-groove door above it to the loft section.
The roof is covered with corrugated metal and the foundation is stone. The
smokehouse was probably built in the 1850's, based on its apparent siting in
relation to the log section of the house.

Feed shed and chicken house: A small frame, board and battened shed south of
the house was once adjacent to a large chicken house, now demolished, thus
suggesting that it was a feed storage building. It has a corrugated metal roof
and a single door, also with battens, at the northwest corner. The remaining
chicken house is anrrently used as a kennel and is located several yards south
of the feed shed. It has vertical siding and a corrugated metal shed roof.
Wire mesh covers the openings on the south elevation and a vertical board door
is on the southeast corner. Both the feed shed ard the chicken house appear to
have been built in the first quarter of the 20th centuxy.

Carriage house/garage: The frame carriage house is located near the driveway
at the edge of the agricultural group west of the dwelling. The building has
board and batten siding and a standing seam metal gable roof. The north
elevation opening has been closed off with battened siding, leaving a single
narrow doorway. A slider track above the opening remains in place. The
carriage house was probably built in the 1880's and later used as an auto
garage. It is currently a storage shed.

Dairy barn and milk house: The frame dairy barn and concrete block milk house
are located at the west side of the farmstead with entrances from the
driveway. The exterior of the barn is both vertical and board and batten and
the roof is corrugated metal. A shed addition to the barn is on the northeast
elevation. Sliding doors cover the opening on the southeast elevation. A door
to the storage loft is above the opening. The concrete block milk house is
adjacent to the southeast corner of the building. It has a corrugated metal
roof and german siding in the gables. The southeast elevation has a single
door flanked by a window. The dairy barn was probably built about 1910-1920
and the milk house in about the mid-1920's. The barn is currently used as a
horse barn.




John F. Davis Farmstead Survey No. F-7-84
Frederick County

7.2 Description (Contimued)

Bank barn: The frame bank barn has vertical and board and batten siding with
painted arched "vents". The roof is corrugated metal. It has a fully enclosed
stall level on the south elevation with board and batten siding. The barn
appears to have been built about 1910-1920, and probably replaced an earlier
barn on the same site.

Wagon shed/corn crib: The frame wagon shed stands west of the bank barn and
has vertical siding on the gable ends with an addition on the west end covered
with ton;ue—arﬁ-groove siding which was apparently added for storage of a
secord dgrain type. The north and south sides of the corn cribs are covered
with weatherboard siding, not vented as on most extant corn cribs. The
building has stone piers supporting the cribs. The roof is corrugated metal.
The wagon shed/corn crib was probably built about 1885.
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X _ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOD —RUINS XALTERED —MOVED DATE
__FAIR —_UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Davis House is a two and a half story ell-shaped frame structure which faces
the east side of Price's Distillery Road between Green Valley and Route 80.

It is a private single-ownership residence that is detached from other buildings
and non-related to Price's Distillery Road.

The principal facade is five bays wide and the main entrance door occupies the
third bay. This four panel door has a two light overhead transom and a two side light
transom with recessed paneling. Modern 1/1 windows occupying the remainder of the bays
have louvered shutters and verge boards. A gothic window is located in the center front
gable. The north gable:contains two small four pane gothic windows; in the northwest
gable are two gothic windows. A boxed cornice with return and decorative frieze supports
a tin roof. Both the north outside chimney and the south inside chimmey are single brick
with corbelling. A stone foundation supports the frame construction. The concrete two
step porch in front of the house extends around the southwest corner of the house and
then extends further across the front of the east addition. The east side of the structure
is one bay wide containing modern windows with louvered shutters.

The principal facade of the east addition is five bays wide and the main entranc -oor
with two windows, paneling and a two light overhead transom is located in the fourth .y.
The second bay contains a modern nine pane picture window two 3/3 windows are located in
the east gable on either sides of the chimmey. The east side which leads to the root cel-:
lar.

. The log part of the building which was originally four rooms instead of the present

two is located on the extreme east side of the building.:- The original' interior floors
and stairway still exist, however, the log walls have been plastered and clapboarded.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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B} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD ' AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

——PRENKISTORIC __ARCHEQOLOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING — LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —_ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —__CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 X.AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE -—SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE _EDUCATION —MILITARY _XSOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MUSIC ——THEATER
)L1800-1899 ——COMMERCE . .—EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1886 BUILDER/ARCHITECT John F. Davis
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE R S S SO LIRS

The Davis House is a large Victorian farm house which served as a center for social
activity in the Urbana area in the late nineteenth century. The house was:built on the
tract of William and Elizabeth, named after William and Elizabeth Mears who first settled
the area in 1742.1 Two rooms of an original four room log structure are incorporated into
the Victorian house on the east side which is believed to have been built by the Magruder
family however, this information has not been documented. The main section of the build-
ing was built in 1886 by John Davis, who bought the property in 1881 after having lived
since 1875. One of the most interesting features of the log part of the house is a root
cellar in the basement equipped with a cooling trough through which water runs to keep food
~om spoiling.

Large sliding doors once divided two rooms in the south part of the main house. When
opened the rooms were used as a ballroom for the numerous dances which once were held by
John Davis at the house. In a bedroom on the second floor, a local paperhanger signed and
dated his work., "H.F. Rufrecht, Paper Hanger, September 10, 1884'". Rufrecht advertised in
two local directories‘as a "Manufacturer of Spring, Hair and Husk Mattresses, Upholstering-
in all its branches;, New' Feathers: and Feather Beds always on Hand, Paper Hanglng a Spec1a1-
ty 31 East Third Street Frederick'.2 R _

John Davis was a prominent citizen in the area having been appointed as a federal
cattle inspector in Baltimore by President Cleveland in 1887.3 In 1905 Davis ran for the
office of county sheriff without success.4

Today the house is a private residence and the farm is being used for raising horses.

1 Frederick County Register of Wills, Liber LGFE Folio 96

2 Frederick City and County Directory, 1895, Barley General Directory of Frederick City,
1887, Miller

(]

History of Frederick County, Williams, P. 1456.
A Tbid.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _____ 143.14 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[81FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Cherilyn Widell 6/28/77
ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Historic Preservation
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Winchester Hall 1-301-663-8300 Ext. 266
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Maryland 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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